

Snell & Wilmer



Lindsay Johnson

Associate | Salt Lake City

Tel. 801.257.1941

lijohnson@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Lindsay Johnson is a member of the firm's corporate and securities practice group. She regularly advises clients on issues regarding corporate structure and governance documents. Lindsay also assists in leading and organizing due diligence for mergers and acquisitions. Additionally, she is experienced in creating and drafting various SEC forms and applications for clients.

Education

- Brigham Young University, J. Reuben Clark Law School (J.D., 2016)
 - Law Review
 - Associate Editor (2015-2016)
 - Lead Note & Comment Editor (2016-2017)
 - Teaching Assistant for Legal Research and Writing and Criminal Law (2015-2016)
- Brigham Young University (B.A., Economics, 2012)

Professional Memberships & Activities

- Women Lawyers of Utah

Previous Professional Experience

- Carman Lehnhof Israelsen LLP, Associate Attorney (2020-2021)
- Kunzler, P.C.
 - Associate (2017-2018)
 - Legal Extern (2015)
- Esplin | Weight
 - Attorney (2017)
 - Law Clerk (2016-2017)
- General Counsel for Costa Vida, Legal Extern (2015)

Bar Admissions

- Utah

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Utah